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From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 7:53 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/16/2009 7:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060601-ws 
Filename 1Path: 0606001.080309.rrj.doc 

Please issue the Order Deleting Service Territory, Cancelling Certificates Nos. 663-W and 542-5, and Closing Docket in 
docket number 060601. Thank you. 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060601 
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Grove Utilities, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm 
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COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 7/16/2009 at 12:21 :44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 16.200912:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =883679) 

Attachments: 07171-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7116/2009 
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John Jenkins, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Admidstnaive c3 Parties bnsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 053 3 0-07 
P 
- DISTRIBUTION: 
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OFFICE OF THE GEN~RALCOUNSE~ 
MICHAEL C;.,&&$ 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

November 8,2006 

Dear Mr. Jenkins: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 8, 
2006. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 21, 2006, 
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Centcr, in 
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

RRJ:jb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Redemann) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

I20061060601recltr q doc 
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Khy Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To : Katherine Flemi ng 

cc: 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Wednesday, September 27,2006 8:31 AM 

Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 

Thank you too. 

AI"ISTMTIVE 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:31 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: FAW 

The petition filed on 9/11/06. Thanks! 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:30 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Yes, we do! I sent the same request to Ralph, got his out of office, forwarded it to Mary Anne. But if you 
can confirm a filing date of 9/11/06 for 060601, that will be great. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:28 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Yes, the petition was filed 9/11/06. I also filed an FAW Notice for Ralph in Docket No. 
060601, do you need the date the petition was filed in that one as well? Let me know. 

Thanks, 
Katherine 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:26 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang 
Subject: FAW notice in 060602 
Importance: High 

Katherine, this notice was sent to FAW last week. They are finalizing it for publication and need the date 
the petition was filed. Per CMS, it was filed 9/11/06. Can you confirq@@.c@e ., ~ finq+yq3d14qt ,I t i 

L w ,- FAW 
know. 

912 712 0 06 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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Rose confirmed they will NOT add the filed date in the notice; they need it for their recordkeeping 
purposes. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

912 712006 




















